Date: Wednesday, 14 August 2013, 11:38

Anthony I emailed the Woolwich Crown Court on Sunday re an application
to remove the reporting conditiony

If Woolwich Crown Court do not respond to us by Friday 16th August 2013
can you please email them to ascertain what the position is as that will be
day 5 in which case please ask for the case to be listed for mention and
please confirm the date and time of the hearing to Simon and his mother}

Please copy me into the email

Date: 14 August 2013 22:32

From: Daniel Addo
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT;
Power Provision:--

To: Martine drake:--
Hi Martine, I will need power for 2 microwaves and one mini fridge, all
running on a normal 13 amp plug:

Thanks{ Daniell
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Date: Thursday, 15 August 2013, 0:58:--
Subject: Fwd: IMPORTANTY{

Power Provision

From: martine drake
(pondersendfestivals@gmailscom)

To: re_wired@ymailicom
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